From:

Sent: 27 October 2016 14:55
To:

Subject: RE: Dr Beerstecher-confidential- filming of inspectors

Hi

Thank you and 1'd appreciate your help please.

Regards

Head of Inspection of General Practice (South Region)
Primary Medical Services and Integrated Care Directorate
Care Quality Commission

Phone: (D



Mobile:
Email: cgc.org.uk

By post to:

cQcC

Citygate

Gallowgate

Newcastle Upon Tyne NE1 4PA

Email: enquiries@cqc.org.uk

The Care Quality Commission is the independent regulator of all health and social care in England. For general enquiries, telephone the National Contact Centre: 03000
616161.

Statutory requests for information made under access to information legislation, such as the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, should be

sent to: information.access@cqc.org.uk

From:

Sent: 27 October 2016 12:05

To: (D o2 PMS; Rankine, Ruth; (D
Cc: Richardson, Simon

Subject: RE: Dr Beerstecher-confidential- filming of inspectors

HiD

| drafted the advice note-linked to and discussed this matter briefly with her yesterday.

| have had a quick conversation with Simon Richardson {Information Rights Manager) and have Cc him to this email chain.

Our first thoughts are to request that the names of our staff are removed from the video on the basis our policy is that inspectors are not named
in the published inspection reports and that this may raise DPA compliance issues for the practice (as this could refate to our remit of compliance
with the regulations and our MoU with the ICO).

| am happy to assist with drafting a letter if we want to do this.
However, | would advise that any contact is undertaken with input from provider engagement as clearly there is a risk that even this could

exacerbate the situation and further impact our colleague - if they refuse to remove the names/video, my view is that unfortunately there is little
we can practically do.



Happy to discuss further as needed.

Kind regards

Confidentiality & Privacy Advisor
Legal Services & Information Rights

Care Quality Commission

151 Buckingham Palace Road
London

SW1wW 982

Office Tel:

The Care Quality Commission is the independent regulator of all health and adult social care in England. www.cqc.org.uk. For general enquiries, telephone the National
Contact Centre: 03000 616161,
Statutory requests for information made pursuant to access to information legislation, such as the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, should

be sent to: information.access@cge.org.uk

From:
Sent: 27 October 2016 10:36

To: Lo B Rarire, ruth; (D

Cc:
Subject: RE: Dr Beerstecher-confidential- fllming of inspectors
Importance: High

Morning-



